RE: [Marketxcel] 105202599_Panther_ldea eValuate_171432064_KAP400...

Raaj Dharmani <raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com=> < PR N g o
To '‘Goel, Shrey (LSNED)'; - 'Garg, Prashant (GISE2)'"; bids@market-xcel.com; 12-09-2022
© gurupreet.saini@market-xcel.com; @ deepti@market-xcel.com

Cc '‘NSMX-ASPsupport’
From: Goel, Shrey (LSNED) <Shrey.Goel@kantar.com> El
Sent: 12 September 2022 11:30
To: Garg, Prashant (GISE2) <Prashant.Garg-NSMX@kantar.com>; raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com;
bids@market-xcel.com
Cc: NSMX-ASPsupport <NSMX-ASPsupport@kantar.com> |:|
Subject: Re: [Marketxcel] 105202599 Panther_ldea eValuate 171432064 KAP400113524 IN

Hi Raaj,
Can we do this in 2507

Get Qutlook for iOS

RE: [Marketxcel] 105202599_Panther_ldea eValuate_171432064_KAP400...
@ Raaj Dharmani <raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com=> =) S| = s

To 'Goel, Shrey (LSNED)"; 'Garg, Prashant (GISE2)"; bids@market-xcel.com: 12-09-2022
© gurupreet.saini@market-xcel.com; @ deepti@market-xcel.com
Cc ‘NSMX-ASPsupport’

¥ s egye e~  BOOTH NO: 53 TORONTO
2022 ! [~
From: Raaj Dharmani <raaj.dharmani@ market-xcel.com> I:

Sent: 12 September 2022 12:23

To: 'Goel, Shrey (LSNED)' <Shrey.Goel@kantar.com>; 'Garg, Prashant (GISE2)' <Prashant.Garg-
NSMX@kantar.com>; 'bids@market-xcel.com' <bids@market-xcel.com=>

Cc: '"NSMX-ASPsupport' <NSMX-ASPsupport@kantar.com>

Subject: RE: [Marketxcel] 105202599 Panther Idea eValuate 171432064 KAP400113524 IN

Sure, Shrey!

Let’s do it @

live, laugh & lovel!l

Raaj Dharmanni
Vice President — Business Development



